JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







15th September 2010


For the attention of Mr J Gould

Dear Sirs,

Re: Queen Mary University, London E1
We enclose herewith our Order No. 25168 for the supply only of acoustic panelling components at the above. 
This order represents formal ratification of information previously issued at site level and, as such, requires no further specific action by yourselves.
All timber based products for this project are to be environmentally accredited and are to have full chain of custody certification.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe

cc  R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     P Haugh
     D Singh
     P Bennett

JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







15th September 2010


Order No. 25168
Re: Queen Mary University, London E1
To supply only acoustic panelling components at the above, all as detailed below:-

1) MDF “fins” for IWS09 in the sum of £11,300.00
2) Parts for Stair 1, all as JMS quotation 22.3.10, hand amended to reflect the final scope, in the sum of £48,567.00

Total Order Value £59,867.00
Please note the following:-

a)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b)
Delivery charges are included

c)
Terms: Monthly

d)
Discount: Nett

e)
Delivery: IWS09 & part of Stair 1 complete. Stair 1 w/c 13/09/10
f)
Requests for information must be in writing and should be addressed to our Project Manager

g)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

h)
All materials supplied for both Stair 1 and IWS09 are to be in accordance with your approved samples and drawings
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cont/…

i)
You are to provide the following by return:-

(i) O & M Manual data

(ii)
Chain of custody documentation
Please note that your final payment may not be released until we are in receipt of these

j)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd

c/o ISG Interior Exterior plc
331 – 333 Mile End Road
Humanities Site

Queen Mary University

London

E1 4NS

 
Project Manager
Mr Paul Haugh 
            Mobile No.

07970 045912


Site Manager

Mr Vince Gibbs


Mobile No.

07968 015039







